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Re: High Visability Shirts

Vicki Heinkel <vicki.heinke!@co.panola.tx.us>
Thu 11/2/2023 9:12 AM

ToiMelanie Earle <melanie.earle@co.panola.tx.us>

I can't see anything on this email to open up for pricing??

Vicki

From: Melanie Earle <melanie.earleiS)co.panola.tx.us>

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 4:15 PM

To: Vicki Heinkel <vlcki.heinkel@co.panola.tx.us>

Subject: FW: High Visability Shirts

This is what I have.

From: David Everett <deverett(S)beofficesupply.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 2:27 PM

To: Melanie Earle <melanie.earle@co.panola.tx.us>

Subject: FW; High Visability Shirts

Melanie,

Below is the information, pricing, and links on the High Visibility Shirts.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you so much for your support,

David Everett

Firmin's Business Essentials

Account Executive - Longview

104 Rothrock Drive

Longview, Texas 75602

903-720-8482 (cell)

deverett@beofficesu p p lv.com

firmin's]
BBBUSINESS*
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From: Cindy Crumpton <cindvc@beofficesupi

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 12:10 PM

To: David Everett <deverett@beofficesupplv.com>

Subject: High Visability Shirts

3iv-com>

David,

I have searched several options and this is the best choice for quality and price.
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As long as the first order is 300 pieces or more,  I can get program pricing. We can add garments later at
the same cost but additional orders need to be in  a quantity of 36. These are made to order but I can get
a sample made for review. Lead time for samples is 2 weeks. We can pay for the sizing samples, however
if the customer does not choose this option, they will need to purchase the samples as they are non-
returnable and made to order.

Pricing for short sleeve- HVSS

Small-XL $30.50 each

2XL-$32.00 each

3XL-$33.50 each

4XL-$35.00 each

5XL-$36.50 each

6XL-$38.00 each

Short Sleeve High Visibili I

Short Sleeve High Visibility Work Shirt

Business Essentials from Grapevine TX USA Short Sleeve High

Visibility Work Shirt. 4.2 oz. 42/58 cotton poly blend. Wash and
wear wear easy-care fabric. Dyed to match button. Right and
left open pocket. This product is not fire resistant. 2.1 x
2&quot; yellow/silver/yellow enhance visibility trim around the

beofficesupply.espwebsite.com

Long Sleeve - HVSS-LS

Small- XL $33.50 each
2XL-$35.00 each

3XL-$36.50 each

4XL-$38.00 each

5XL-$39.50 each

6XL-$41.00 each

Long Sleeve High Visibility Work Shirt (

Long Sleeve High Visibility Work Shirt

Business Essentials from Grapevine TX USA Long Sleeve High
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
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Let me know if you have any questions for me.

Re: High \flsability Shirts - Vicki Heinkei - Outlook

Thanks,

Cindy

Cindy Cfu^yvfyt&n/
Office: 817.328.1617

cindvc@beofficesuDDlv.com

BE)BUSINESS?
ESSENTIALS

Find us at

www.beQfficesupDlv.cQm

QUARTER THREE Promo Specials HERE!

WHMtl
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